

SACRAMENTO COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION

Sandra Waterhouse Chair

SUMMARY OF MINUTES

February 18, 2020

PRESENT: Judge Jerilyn Borack, Jane Claar, Dennis Dulay, Kara Hunter, Frederick Mills, Dr. Dan Okada, Gwendolyn Jackson-Tucker, Sandra Waterhouse, David Semon, Marlon Yarber, Sharon Hopkins-Bright, Rebecca Hutchinson, Maggi Schubert, Randall Broadhurst, Sha'Meccah Brown

ABSENT: Hillary Gaines, Dr. Virginia Maulfair, Stephanie Nguyen, Dr. Josephine Jones-Pugh, Rachel Rios, Sarah Finney, Lee Seale

CALL TO ORDER: The advisory meeting convened at 9:30 a.m. Commissioner Sandra Waterhouse welcomed participants, conducted roll call and introduced Maggi Schubert of GPS Social Enterprises and Randall Broadhurst of GAP, who were to give presentations to the group.

1. **NEW BUSINESS**

Presentation by Maggi Schubert of GPS Social Enterprises:

- Ms. Schuburt gave a power point presentation about GPS Social Enterprises, an organization that has been working with 14 to 25 year old at promise youth since 2017. Please see the attached copy of the power point presentation.
 - o Program is based on evidence-based programs.
 - GPS has a long-term goal of providing housing.
 - o The individuals who work with at promise youth build credibility because they have overcome similar issues and had a transformation both inside and out.
 - Main program is called Power Source lasts 13 sessions with the main goal of recognizing triggers and regulating emotions.

Presentation by Randall Broadhurst of GAP – Gang Awareness & Prevention:

- GAP began in 2008 and has been involved in programs throughout Sacramento, Yolo, and Placer counties.
- GAP focuses on 12-24 year old at promise youth and will go where every they go Level A, Level B, home, or youth detention facilities.
- They have approximately 60 volunteers and primarily provide support by allowing youth to reach out to them and let them know what they need at any stage.
- Please see the attached handouts.

Telephone: (916) 875-5686 www.saccourt.ca.gov/juvenile

Discussion of Public vs. Private Meetings and Purpose of JJC and DPC

- Judge Borack and Marlon Yarber discussed order of JJC and DPC meetings and whether the meetings are public or private.
- DPC is a public meeting. The agenda is generally longer and more robust. JJC meetings are private and are shorter and more focused.
- The group clarified and made the decision that regular meetings would be DPC meetings. At the conclusion of the DPC meeting, a JJC meeting will commence if needed.
- Dennis Dulay discussed that that the original purpose of the JJC was delinquency prevention and how this affected the community including proper care of youth once they leave YDF and how to provide guidance to probation in these areas.
- Sandra Waterhouse added that the committees could reach out beyond the county to discuss statewide action.
- Sandra Waterhouse, Marlon Yarber, and Judge Borack agreed to meet separately to discuss how to best impact of the committees upon county programs.

DPC Population Report:

• DPC population report was provided by David Semon

2. HANDOUTS PROVIDED

- GPS Social Enterprises Power Point Presentation
- GAP
- Daily Population Report: December 2, 2019.

MEETING ADJOURNS:

Commissioner Waterhouse concluded the advisory meeting at 11:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Rebecca Hutchinson
Judicial Services Assistant, Juvenile Division

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 – 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Juvenile Courthouse - Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391

9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527